
Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Hollywood Center Project; seismic issues; Public Records Act requests 

Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com> Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 4:59 PM
To: beatrice.pacheco@lacity.org, daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org, Lourdes.Sanchez@lacity.org, Michael Van Do
<michael.vando@lacity.org>, Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>, Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>, Wanda
Walker <wanda.walker@lacity.org>
Cc: Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Naira Soghbatyan <Naira@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Veronica
Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Forwarding to Ms. Sanchez:
[Quoted text hidden]

From: Robert Silverstein
To: Michael Van Do;  Mindy Nguyen;  Vince Bertoni;  Wanda Walker;  beatrice.pacheco@lacity.org; 

daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org
CC: Esther Kornfeld;  Naira Soghbatyan;  Veronica Lebron
Date: 3/18/2021 4:58 PM
Subject: Hollywood Center Project; seismic issues; Public Records Act requests

[Quoted text hidden]

mailto:beatrice.pacheco@lacity.org
mailto:daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org

